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RFP TITLE: RRFP/SCM/2021/57: APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL OF SERVICE PROVIDERS FOR THE PROVISION OF CAR RENTAL 
SERVICES FOR SABC FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS 
 

. 
 

CONSOLIDATED QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS AND ANSWERS FROM SABC ISSUED: 24 NOVEMBER 2021  
 

BID CLOSING DATE:  10 DECEMBER 2021 
 

# SERVICE PROVIDER QUESTION SABC ANSWER  

1.  

what is the Minimum BBBEE Status requirements a 
company needs to have to ensure they are entitled to 
submit the tender? 

There is no BBBEE status requirement that is set/prescribed as 

Mandatory for this bid  

2.  

Please advise on where I can retrieve RFP doc. 

 

You can get the RFP SABC 
website(https://www.sabc.co.za/sabc/tenders) or  
National treasury’s E-Tender portal 
((https://www.etenders.gov.za/) 
 

3.  

Please advise if having the Ability to supply cars in 
Europe and American is a mandatory requirement  
 

Yes, it is. 

4.  

Are the numbers provided under Phase1 of the technical 

evaluation (technical compliance specification?  

group/ classification criteria) Quantities or? 

Yes, they are vehicle quantities that bidders should have as their fleet 

http://www.sabc.co.za/
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# SERVICE PROVIDER QUESTION SABC ANSWER  

5.  

Will bidder not be considered should they not have 3rd 

party liability cover 

Yes, they will be disqualified as it is a mandatory requirement for this 

project 

6.  

Can I send the TV licences number since I can’t retrieve 

my TV licence for SABC to verify 

Yes, Verification will be done internally by SABC TV licence department 

to ensure if company and/or its directors’ TV licences are in order. 

 
END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 


